
1

Constantino, Mike

From: Green, Edward [EGreen@foley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:31 PM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: RE: Project No. 10-049, University of Chicago Cancer Center at Silver Cross Hospital 
Attachments: Cancer Incident Rates (SEER).pdf

Mike: 
  
You asked the following question last week regarding the above-captioned Project:  "The 
applicants state that Will County has a higher incident of cancer than the national and 
state average.  What is will county’s incident rate and the national and state average that 
you are using?" 
  
Here is the Applicants' answer to that question: 
  
The Applicants pulled that information from the National Cancer Institute's Surveillance, 
Epidemiology & End Results (SEER) data base.    
  
The SEER data base shows the following cancer incidence rates: Will County 513.0; 
Illinois 482.2; and the United States 464.5. 
  
The report is attached to this email as a pdf and here is the 
link:  http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/incidencerates/index.php 
  
Please call or write if you need additional information. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Ed 
  
 
Edward J. Green, JD, MBA 
National Partner in Charge of Business Development 
Regulated Industries Department 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800 
Chicago, Illinois 60654-5313 
Direct Dial: (312) 832-4375 
Fax: (312) 832-4700 
Email: egreen@foley.com 
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for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please 
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(i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the 
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP 
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be 
relied upon by any other party.  
 
Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the 
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise 
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for 
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any 
transaction or matter discussed herein. 










